

Message

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) [Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-07-20 4:26:45 PM
To: Jack, Shannon (TBS) [Shannon.Jack@ontario.ca]
Subject: FW: Fair Hydro Plan

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 19, 2017 4:08 PM
To: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Hi John, John and Ken,

We had a meeting earlier today with folks from IESO, KPMG and Energy re: the fair allocation amounts and financing curve and need to follow that up with a discussion with your team. I think we'll need an hour. Probably better in person.

Sarah – could you work to find a time for this meeting with the folks at the meeting today + those on this email.

Thanks,